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S LAW ACROSS THE SPECTRUM 202-416-6768

April 8, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street, NE

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Special Temporary Authority for Ligado Networks Subsidiary LL.C
SAT-STA-20210406-00046

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Ligado Networks Subsidiary LLC (“Ligado”) is filing this supplement to the Special Temporary
Authority (“STA”) requested on April 6, 2021 for the purpose of relocating MSAT-2 (call sign AMSC-
1) from 106.5° WL to 107.5°.! In the STA as requested, Ligado asked for a 90-day STA, but by filing
this supplement instead requests a 30-day STA. The period of the STA would thus commence on April
16,2021 and end on May 16, 2021.

If International Bureau staff has any questions about this supplement, please do not hesitate to
email or call.

Sincerely,
/s/ Jeffrey Carlisle
Jeffrey Carlisle
Lerman Senter PLLC
cc: Karl Kensinger

Merissa Velez

Alyssa Roberts

Christian Hatten

! See FCC File No. SAT-STA-20210406-00046 (filed Apr. 6, 2021).
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